MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD AT HYBRID MEETING - ZOOM - COUNTY HALL ON TUESDAY, 10 OCTOBER 2023

PRESENT

County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair)

County Councillors J Berriman, J Charlton, R Church, S Cox, S C Davies, M J Dorrance, P Roberts, D Selby and D A Thomas

In attendance: County Councillors J Brignell-Thorp and A Davies

1. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies for absence.

2. MINUTES

The Leader was authorised to sign the minutes of the meetings held on the 19 and 26 of September 2023 as correct records.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4. LLANGEDWYN C. IN W. SCHOOL - PROPOSAL PAPER

Cabinet considered the proposal paper in respect of Llangedwyn C. in W. School to commence the statutory process to close the School from 31 August 2024 with the pupils to transfer to Llanfechain C. in W. School.

Cabinet noted the comments received in an email from Councillor Aled Davies, local member. He raised a concern that a recent application by a parent to transfer a child to Llanfechain School had been refused and hoped that parental choice would not be stopped. It was confirmed that an application for admission to a school was a separate process and any application had to adhere to the Admission Code. It was confirmed that if the proposed change went ahead Llanfechain School would be two pupils over capacity in September 2024. The Council would work with the school and governing body to address this and it was noted that over time the projected numbers for the current Llanfechain School were to fall. It was confirmed that free school transport would be provided to those current pupils of Llangedwyn School who live closer to Llangedwyn School. In respect of the maintenance backlog at Llanfechain it was confirmed that this would be reviewed as part of the maintenance improvement programme and that it should also be noted that the long term plans for this school area is a new school.

RESOLVED that Cabinet:

approves commencing the statutory process on the following proposal:

- To close Llangedwyn C. in W. School from the 31 August 2024, with pupils to transfer to Llanfechain C. in W. School.
- 5. APPROVAL OF THE POWYS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT 2023 FOR SUBMISSION TO WELSH

GOVERNMENT

Cabinet was asked to approve the Powys Local Development Plan Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023 (AMR 2022) in readiness for its publication and submission to the Welsh Government no later than 31 October 2023. The AMR assesses the extent to which the plan's strategy and key policies, sites and infrastructure requirements were being delivered.

Monitoring is a continuous cycle with AMR 2023 being the 4th AMR considered by Cabinet. AMR 2023 demonstrated that the adopted Local Development Plan [LDP] was largely delivering on the targets monitored, demonstrating overall effectiveness of planning policy. Housing growth on allocated housing sites has been disappointing but overall numbers this year are healthy despite the restrictions arising from the phosphates issue. Low numbers in previous years had triggered the formal review of the adopted LDP, now referred to as LDP2. It was noted that a report would be received by Cabinet on this and the need of the Corporate Joint Committee [CJC] to also produce a Strategic Development Plan and acknowledging that resources are not available to do both.

RESOLVED that Cabinet:

approve AMR 2023 in Appendix 1 with Annex 1 and Annex 2 in order for the AMR to be submitted to the Welsh Government by 31 October 2023 in accordance with the relevant legislation. It will be published concurrently on the Council's website.

6. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER REPORT QUARTER 1 2023/2024

Cabinet considered the Strategic Risk Register Report Quarter 1 2023/2024. It was noted that consideration of the escalation of the risk detailed under point 3.8 to the Strategic Risk Register would be considered in the closed session, due to the commercial sensitivity of the issue.

RESOLVED

that Cabinet notes the current Strategic Risk Register and is satisfied with progress against mitigating actions for quarter 1, approves the deescalation of CS0091 (detailed under point 3.5) and the closure of PCC0003.

The resolution above will ensure:

- Appropriate understanding and management of strategic risks which could prevent us from achieving our objectives
- A risk managed approach to decision making and good governance of the Council.

7. DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING

Cabinet noted the delegated decisions taken by portfolio holders since the last meeting.

8. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Cabinet noted the forward work programme.

9. EXEMPT ITEM

RESOLVED to exclude the public for the following item of business on the grounds that there would be disclosure to them of exempt information under category 3 of The Local Authorities (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007).

10. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER REPORT QUARTER 1 2023/2024 - EXEMPT PAPER

Cabinet considered a report regarding the escalation of a risk to the Strategic Risk Register.

RESOLVED Cabinet

approve the escalation of risk - RPOCH0001: Failure to complete process to secure agreement for service continuation – to the Strategic Risk Register.

County Councillor J Gibson-Watt (Chair)